
 1 

CITY OF ANOKA 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 

MEETING MINUTES 
JUNE 9, 2016 

 
Call to Order:  Acting Chairperson Fahnhorst called the EDC meeting to order at 7:30 
a.m. at Anoka City Hall, 2015 First Avenue North in the City of Anoka. 
 
Roll Call:  EDC Members present were:  Jerry Cotten, Dr. Gene Dvoracek, Gary 
Fahnhorst, and Jessica Thunder.  EDC members absent were: Tracy Kelly, Jason Peters, 
Andy Peterson, Tom Redmann, and Kelsey Swokowski. Staff present: Deputy 
Community Development Director Doug Borglund. 
 
Approval of Minutes:  The minutes were tabled until the next month.  
 
OLD BUSINESS:  
 
Projects Update:  Mr. Borglund reported that the Eagle Brook Church project, which is 
the former K-Mart building, has gotten started and is moving along.  He noted that the 
Volunteers of America (VOA) Homestead had a target completion of spring 2016 and 
advised that the site will soon hold a ribbon cutting.  He advised that some streets near 
the Walker Methodist project have been closed for the completion of the skyway and 
advised that the project continues to move forward, noting that staff has been working 
with them on the landscaping plan and the project is on target to open this summer.  He 
stated that building permits continue to be pulled for Rum River Shores.  He stated that 
Vista Outdoors is planning a 61,000 square foot expansion, noting that the project 
received approval from the Planning Commission and will be on the next agenda for the 
City Council.  He confirmed that the expansion will be attached to the existing building.  
He stated that the project is tied to the Greenhaven Parkway project as the City is 
exchanging some land to be used for the road project which will take place in 2017.  He 
stated that the City would like to have the cell phone tower site develop into townhomes 
along with the Greenhaven Parkway project next year, noting that he has begun to reach 
out to developers to determine interest in the project. 
 
Commission discussion 
 
Mr. Borglund stated that he was unsure of the target completion date but assumed that it 
was summer.  He stated that Riverplace Counseling Center is well underway, noting that 
footings have been poured and framing is beginning.  He stated that the closing took 
place and the acquisition of the exiting location is complete.   
 
Commission discussion 
 
Mr. Borglund replied that there would be 9,000 square feet of office and ten townhomes.  
He noted that perhaps this winter, once the relocation is complete, some of the existing 
buildings will be torn down.  He explained that there was a leaseback option in the 



 2 

closing which allows the business to continue to operate in the existing location that the 
City now owns until their new construction is complete.  He stated that the parking lot 
adjacent to City Hall is about one week from completion and will be a great 
improvement.   
 
Commission discussion 
 
Mr. Borglund stated that there will be electric available and places to anchor tents so that 
the lots can be used for events. 
 
Commission discussion (sounded like parking was mentioned, perhaps whether parking 
is a problem?) 
 
Mr. Borglund reported that the closing took place on the Gladstone Senior Cooperative 
the past week, noting that construction would begin by November 1st.  He stated that the 
developer is excited to get started and is doing well with their sales, noting that the 
developer is about four or five units short of their target sales.  He stated that the building 
would be three stories and approximately 44 units.   
 
Commission discussion 
 
Mr. Borglund replied that the Champlin project is United Properties, Applewood Pointe 
which is a cooperative.  He stated that he could provide additional information in the next 
packet which compares senior condominium ownership and a senior cooperative. 
 
Commission discussion 
 
Acting Chairperson Fahnhorst stated that the biggest complaint he has heard about 
condominium ownership is the association fee.  
 
Mr. Borglund stated that it is always the hope that the community would like to age in 
place.  He stated that the variety of housing products would provide people with the 
option to remain in the community as they age and their housing desires/needs change. 
 
Commission discussion 
 
City of Anoka Marketing – Development Opportunities Booklet Update:  Mr. Borglund 
stated that there was a comment at the last meeting about adding links to the County 
information and noted that the links have been added to the online booklet.   
 
2016-2017 Goals Update/Recap: Mr. Borglund noted that he added this item to the 
agenda in order to review and determine where the Commission is on some of these 
items.  He referenced the signage plan and asked for information on where the progress is 
at this time. 
 
Commission discussion 



 3 

 
Acting Chairperson Fahnhorst stated that he believed that some things were already 
happening in regard to signage as the signs are being updated in conjunction with 
development or projects in those areas. 
 
Mr. Borglund confirmed that the signage is an ongoing project. 
 
Commission discussion 
 
Mr. Borglund briefly reviewed the list of goals and the Commission provided an update 
on the status of each item or contacts that they may have for Mr. Borglund to reach out 
to.   
 
Development Property Listings Update: Mr. Borglund reviewed the different members of 
the planning department staff and which duties they are responsible for.  He also 
reviewed the different real estate brokers that the City is working with to market the 
different properties included on the marketing brochure, noting that he has asked the 
different brokers to provide monthly update.  He noted that he will also provide updates 
to the Commission.   
 
NEW BUSINESS:  
 
Use of Public Sidewalks:  Mr. Borglund stated that this item primarily affects the 
downtown area.  He noted that as weather warms up and summer arises some businesses 
will begin to put out tables and chairs on the sidewalk.  He stated that there has been 
discussion on how public right-of-way is used and what is appropriate.  He noted that 
there are a separate set of rules of outdoor consumption of alcohol.  He stated that 
included in the packet were photographs of situations currently existing in Anoka where 
the public right-of-way is being used by a business.   
 
Commission question 
 
Mr. Borglund replied that there is really nothing that addresses those types of issues 
currently. 
 
Commission discussion 
 
Mr. Borglund stated that the idea is to establish some kind of standards so that if an issue 
arises there are standards that can be used to assist.  He noted that currently sandwich 
boards are prohibited but there are signs that are being used.   
 
Commission comment 
 
Mr. Borglund replied that the City Council will also discuss use of public right-of-way 
and signage at their workshop on June 27th. 
 



 4 

Commission comment 
 
Mr. Borglund stated that staff would not be walking the street looking for violations but 
would use the standards as a guide in the case that something does need to be addressed. 
He noted that sometimes in the fall items are not removed from the sidewalk and then 
freeze to the sidewalk.  He stated that the standards could include a timeframe as items 
would need to be removed for the winter season to allow for shoveling and so that they 
do not cause a slipping hazard when freezing and melting occur. 
 
Commission comment 
 
Mr. Borglund noted that this is all discussion and the Council will also have their 
discussion to help guide the direction staff will go with this.   
 
Commissioner Dvoracek commented that ABLA should be brought into the discussion as 
well. 
 
Mr. Borglund stated that the issue with sandwich signs was discussed at the ABLA 
meeting and agreed that this item could also be discussed with ABLA.  He stated that 
whichever direction this item moves it would be nice to have standards in place to assist. 
 
Commission comment 
 
Mr. Borglund replied that a lot of downtown areas share the same challenges. 
 
Acting Chairperson Fahnhorst asked if there is a timeline after the Council discussion.  
Mr. Borglund stated that staff is not sure the direction this will take but noted that he will 
continue to keep the Commission updated. 
 
Business Visit List 2016:  Mr. Borglund stated that he reached out to Mr. Thorvig to 
better understand how the list was developed and Mr. Thorvig explained that the 
Commission developed a list of businesses to visit each year.  He noted that his intent for 
placing this item on the agenda was to determine what had been done on the list. 
 
Commission discussion 
 
Mr. Borglund replied that he will follow up with Ms. Bowman to gain her input on the 
progress made on the list of business visits. 
 
COMMUNICATIONS AND REPORTS:   
 
Marketing and Communications Updates: 
 

• Discover Anoka: Mr. Borglund stated that there has not been a recent 
meeting. 

 



 5 

• ABLA – June 7, 2016 meeting: 
 

• Anoka County Brokers Event – October 18, 2016 from 9:00-11:00 a.m.:   
 
MISCELLANEOUS:   
 
Discuss Next Agenda: July 14, 2016. 
 
June 1, 2016 Chairpersons Communication Board Meeting: 
 
September 2016 EDC Meeting – Cablecast meeting: 
 
Adjournment:  The meeting was adjourned upon a motion by Commissioner ___, a 
second by Commissioner ____, and a unanimous vote of those present at __ a.m. 
 
 
Amanda Staple, TimeSaver Off Site Secretarial, Inc. 


